
July 24, 2017  
 
City of Charlotte 
 
 
Re: 4004 – Trevi Village – Multi-Family Rezoning (2017-088) 

             
 
The following is a list of responses to the City staff rezoning comments received on 
June 13, 2017: 
 
Staff Review Comments – Preliminary Plat:  
 
OUTSTANDING ISSUES 
ENVIRONMENT 
 

1. Add the following note under the ENVIRONMENTAL FEATURES heading: 
“Development or disturbance within the PCSO or SWIM Stream Buffer shall be 
coordinated with Charlotte-Mecklenburg Storm Water Services and mitigated if 
required by City ordinance.” 
 
Response:  
The required note has been included in the Development Standards under 
the Environmental Features section.  Please refer to sheet RZ-200. 
 

2. Check and confirm potential water quality buffer widths and locations. 200-foot 
Post Construction Stormwater buffers are not located in this watershed. 

 
Response:  
Comment noted.  All references to the post-construction stormwater 
buffers are noted as 100-ft.  Please refer to sheet RZ-100. 
 

 
REQUESTED TECHNICAL REVISIONS 
SITE AND BUILDING DESIGN 
 

3. Delete existing Note 1(d) in its entirety, and replace with the following: Future 
amendments to the rezoning plan may be applied for in accordance with 
Chapter 6 of the zoning ordinance. Alterations to the zoning plan are subject to 
Section 6.207 of the ordinance. 

 
Response:  
Note 1(d) has been removed and replaced as noted in the staff analysis. 
Please refer to sheet RZ-200. 

 
4. Amend Note 1(b) by deleting the following: Subject to the optional provisions 

set out below, the regulations established under the ordinance for the UR-
C(CD) zoning district classification shall govern development taking place on 
the site. 

 
Response: 
Note 1(b) has been amended as noted in the staff analysis.  Please refer 
to sheet RZ-200. 
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5. Provide the maximum building height in feet in addition to the number of stories 
already indicated. 

 
Response: 
The maximum building height has been updated in the rezoning summary 
and development standards to reflect a maximum height of 60’ in addition 
to the 4-story requirement.  Please refer to sheets RZ-100 & RZ-200. 

 
6. Amend Note 4(c)(i) and (iii) to replace “network required streets (public or 

private) with “public street on the site,”. 
 

Response: 
Notes 4(c)(i) and 4(c)(iii) have been amended as noted in the staff 
analysis.  Please refer to sheet RZ-200. 
 

 
7. Clearly delineate and label the two existing zoning districts on the site plan. 

 
Response: 
An existing zoning exhibit inset has been added to the development 
standards sheet.  Please refer to sheet RZ-200. 

 
 
Please let us know if you require any additional information. 
 
Best regards, 
 
COLEJENEST & STONE, P.A. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Colin M. Jenest, PE 
 
 
cmj 
 
 
cc:  Mr. Kevin Ammons, RLA 
 Mr. Todd Martin, SCRG 
 Mr. Selwyn Turner, SCRG 
 Ms. Tammie Keplinger, CoC 
 Ms. Sonja Sanders, CoC 
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